10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

2

21

2

A —

GRIGINAL

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIOD!I

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY & LICENSING BOARD

In the matter of:

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY 3 Docket Nos. S0-454
2 50-455

(Byron Nuclear Power Sftation,

Units 1 and 2)

Cecnference Room B

U.S. Nuclear Regqulator
Commissior

Region I1!

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IlLLlInois

\

Wednesday, June 2C, 19%4

Denoosition of RAY S. LOVE, called for examination

by counsel for Applicant, beoinnina at 9:5C a.m., pursuar
to agreement, before Ann Riley, a Notary Public in and fc

the State of Marvyland.

t

r




10

N

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

20

21

APPEARANCES:

On behalf of Applicant:

MICHAEI I. MILLER, ESO,
Isham, Lincoln & Beale
Three First National Plaza
Chicago, Illinois 6C6C2

-ana=

JOSEPH GALLO, ESQ.
Isham, Lincoln & Beale

12C Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 84C

Washinaton, D.C. 20036

On behalf ot the NRT Staff:

WILLTAM PATCN, ESG.
MICHAEL WILCOVE, ESAQ.

Office of the Executive Legal Director

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Or behalf of Intervenors:

JANE WHICHER, ESQ.

JOSHUA LEVIN, Law Clerk

Business and Professional People for
Public Interest

109 N. Dearborn Street, Suite 1300

Chicago, Illinois 606402

Also Present:

Cordell Williams

U.S. Nuclear Reaulatory Commission
Reaion III

799 Roosevelt Road

Chicago, Illinois

the




10

n

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

WITNESS: Examination by:

CONT ERNTS

RAY S. LOVE Mr. Miller

Love

Love

Love

Love

Love

Ms. Whicher
Mre. Miller
Ms. Whicher

Mr. Miller

EXHIBITS

Depo. Exhibit 1:
Cover lLetter dated 5/31/83 and
attached Inspection Report 83-16

Depo. Exhibit 2:
Cover letter dated 9/29/83 and
attached Inspection Report 832-37

Depo. Exhibit 3:
fover lLetter dated 4/16/84 and
attached Inspection Report 83-13

Depo. Exhibit &4:
Cover letter dated 3/10/84 and
attached Inspection Report 84-09

Depo. Exhibit S:
Cover letter dated 6/6/84 and
attached Inspection Report 84-27

191

194

Page:

28

29

42

49

61







"

12

13

14

15

16

7

19

21

22

PROECEEDINTGS

MR. MILLER: Let the record reflect that this 1is
the deposition of Mr. Ray Love, taken at this time and place
pursuant to aoreement of counsel and of the witness.

Bitl, I understand that you wanted to reflect
on the record the statements you made about discovery.

MR. PATON: Right. The parties have had a
brief discussion about the status of the discovery requests
made hy the Applicant on June 8. What we did this mornina
was, ! advised the parties of two books, two notebooks, that
we obtained from the site. We have decided to produce for
each of th2 other parties a copy of each c¢f these books, 30
will describe only the first page in each one.

The first book haz on the front of it 82-05, Book
No. 1. The first document is dated June 24th, 1982, and it
is the first page of Inspection Report 82-05. It is about
three guarters of an inch thick.

The second notebook has on the front 82-05, Book
No. 2. The first document is dated March 9th, 1984. It is
memorandum for C. E., Norelijus from R. L. Spessard. It is
about an inch thick.

Those two notebooks came from the Staff's office

I
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at the site.

The third group of papers that we discussed is
in a folder labeled 82-05-19, Reinspection Proaoram Audits.
It is about an inch thick. The first piece of paper is
an index with the words at the top "Interpretations Summary."

The Applicant and the Intervenor are aoing to
discuss this folder at the break to determine the extent to
which they are ocoing to ask the Staff to produce copies of it
for them.

MS. WHICHER: I have a correction to that., My
understandinc is that Mr. Miller willL verify whether in fact
documents in that folder have already been produced to the
Intervenors by Commonwealth Edison, so that in order to
relieve us all of the burden of having to review the entire
folder. That way we will be in a position to request
copyinag only of those documents that have not been produced
to us by Edison, if there are in fact any such documents in
that folder.

MR, PATON: Okay. Now Mr. Wilcove is aoing to
address discovery about Systems Control Corporation, but
before he does that, does anybody else have anythina to say

about the three documents I have just discussed?
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MS. WHICHER: Mike, does my understanding comport
with yours?

MR. MILLER: Correct. I will tell you, as I
believe to be the case, that the interpretations, audits
and surveillance of the reinspection program have been turned
over. I just ran throuah that folder, and it looks Llike thart
is what is in there, but I am not making any representation
as to what is in the folder.

MS WHICHER: Perhaps I misunderstood our agreement.
You are not going to Look throuoh the folder again to make
sure that's what in the folder has been produced to us?

MR. MILLER: No.

MS. WHICHER: No?

MR. MILLER: I will tell you what we have produced.
That folder has a title. I riffled through it auickly. It
looks Like it's interpretations, audits and surveillances.
I1f, as I believe to be the case, they have been turned over
to you by our client, I will so inform you. But I am not
going to gquarantee that there is something in the NRC folder
besides those documents.

MR. PATON: Jane, aive me a second.

(Discussion off the record.)
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MR. PATON: The parties have had further discus-
sion of the third document that I discussed, or the third
folder called "Audits," and the NRC has aareed that we will
produce copies of this entire file for the Applicant and
for the Intervenor.

MR. WILCOVE: With respect to Systems Control
Corporation, there are a number of documents here at
Region II1 headouarters that are available for the inspection
of both parties, and they will be available. They don't
necessarily have to be looked at today or tomorrow. We
will make copies of whatever is requested by either party.

My understanding of this == and if I'm incorrect,
I will subsequently correct the statement == is that these
documents == physically they came from the site and they are
the files of Mr. Connaughton and probably Mr. Hayes.

It is the Staff policy not to turn over draft
notes or other Staff-generated documents with respect to a
pend‘ng matter, which Systems Control Corporation is. So
there are no documents to that effect in the documents
currently here at Reaion III.

If 1 have lLeft anything out, I will ask Mr, Miller

or Ms. Whicher to speak up.
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MR. MILLER: No.
(Discussion off

Whereupon,
RAY S.

was called

sworn, was examined and testified as
EXAMINATTIO ON
BY MR. MILLER:

Q Mr. Love, would you state your name for the
record, please.

A Ray S. Love.

Q By whom are you employed, sir?

A United States Nuclear Reculatory Commission,
Region III.

Q In what capacity?

A As a reactor inspector.

Q For how lLong have you been employed by the U.S.
NRC?

A Just a Little over three years. It was three
years in April.

Q Has your entire employment with the NRC been as

inspector?

a reactor

as a witness and,

the

record.)

LOVE

havina been first duly

follows:




10

N

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

Yes,: SVr.

Have you been assigned to Reaion III throughout

that time period?

Yes, sir.

Prior to the time you were employed by the NRC,

by whom were you employed?

)

The Last employer, I worked with L. K. Comstock

Engineering Company.

Q

In what capacity?

As a ocuality assurance manager

At what location, Mr. Love?

At the Perry Nuclear Power Plant.

For how Llong were you employed by Comstock at

I've got to refer to notes here, I'm sorry.
That's quite all right,

MS. WHICHER: I would ask if the witness refers

to anything, it be made available to counsel.

THE WITNESS: I'm just Lookina for employment

dates here,

witness

MS. WHICHER: I repeat my request, that i1f the

refers to any notes or documents durino his




10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

deposition,

to counsel.

notes?

with that.

There is a
which was h

manaqger?

11

that those notes and documents be made available

MR. PATON: I have no problem.

THE WITNESS: Does that include my handwritten

MS. WHICHKER: Yes, sir, it does.
MR. MILLER: We wer2 about to get into that, but =

THE WITNESS: That's a resume, I have no problem

MR. MILLER: Let me continue for just a second.
auestion pending. Now why don't you answer that,

ow Long you were employed by Comstock as a QA

MR. PATON: Do you need that document right now?
THE WITNESS: Just for dates, it they want dates.

MR. PATON: If you get to the point Wwhere you need

it, and you use it, then we are going to have to ao make a

copy of it.

If you need it, fine, I'LL make a copy of it,
MR. MILLER: We can wait for the copyina.
BY MR. MILLER:

But having looked at your recume, is your memory

refreshed as to what the dates were?
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A From, I believe it was September '79 through
April '81,

Q Let's get the employment history out of the
Way.

Prior to Comstock, by whom were you employed?

6lﬁnlku~vmﬂﬁudnﬁn Chuvfagy.
R p e S e U

A

Q At what location, sir?

A At the home office in Boise, Idahco.

Q And what was your position there?

A I was the division guality assurance manager,

was tune lLast position,

Q What division was that?
A That was in the Power Group.
MoAR (3N « Kni ol an
Q What does that comprise at Jleresaffimrtaan”’
A Basically power plant construction, both fossil
and nuci.ear,
MR 'Son -
#] And for how long were you employed by Messais &
Knvdson
At sen
A From 1974 == I don't remember the month == until

Left them to go to Comstock, It would be in mid-'79.

0 And prior to your employment by

by whom were you =mployed?

ploapisom - Finvdsen
Moersa S Wt oo,

I

o
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Bechtel Power Corporation.

And at what location?

At the Duane Arnold Plant,

FFTF. That's Fast Flux Test Facility,

Q

A

13

Trojan Plant, and the

What was your position or positions with Bechtel?

As a GC inspector.

In what area, sir, what discipline?

Electrical instrumentation.,

How Long were you employed by Bechtel?

It was approximately three years from

know, working back, what it would be

1971, were you ever

That would be approximately 19712

Yes.

Let me see if I can cut this short.

No, sir.

employed Ly an electric util

-= ] don't

Prior to

ity company?

Were you ever employed by a manufacturer of

steam supply systems?

employment

No, sir,

Poes your resume purport to give your

history?

My entire employment

history?

entire
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available to you, but have .u , been ~edr ivailable to the
Applicant and the Interveno s fur discovery?

MR. PATON: Why don't +.u4 ask Mr. Love?
BY wmp mr
Have they been made available, sir?
A Yes, sir. Copies of them have been provided. I

assume that Mr. Paton turned them over to you.

MR. PATON: ALl right, let's stay on the record

right now =--

THE WITNESS: With the exception of this,

MR. PATON: I cannot from my own personal knowledge

say that is true. Who did you give yocur documents to?

THE WITNFSS: Well, I'm sorry, I guess it was Mr.

Lewis, Now that excludes some of the handwritten notes that

I have in here that I have been working on in testimony,

et cetera.

MR. PATON: You're going to have to cet it some

other way. Right now I can't provide that answer. He gave

it to Mr. Lewis. Whether Mr. Lewis cave it to you, I can't

be certain.

MR. MILLER: I don't want to take the time at

point to go through the contents of the file folder.

»

thi

|

S




10

1

12

13

4

15

16

17

19

21

22

BY MR. MILLER:

Q But, Mr. Love, the handwritten notes that y

17

ou

referred w0, do they constitute a draft of your prepared

testimony in this reopened proceedina?

A I believe two of the sheets are =-- two of t
pieces of paper pertain to a draft of my testimony. 0
for example, on my -- actually expense account deal fo

he

thers,

r the

dates that I traveled to Byron, and thinags of this type

constitute some of them.

Q Are there any others other than expense accounts

and drafts of testimeny?

A There are some notes that I made here, for

example, my handwritten notes on, I believe it's the last

reinspection.

Q ALL right. To my knowledygye, and Jane Which
can correct me, I don't believe that those handwritten
on the last reinspection were turned over to us.

MS. WHICHER: I den't believe so., There ar
other things among the group of notes that he has just
that have not been turned over to us as well.

MR. MILLER: Right. At a break, would you

looking at those handwritten notes, Bill, and making a

er

notes

e

Listed

mind
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determinaticn as to whetr2r or not vou will produce them?

MR. PATON: Okay. Handwritten notes =-- say again.

MR. MILLER: I'm zertainly not interested in Mr.
Love's expense account, or necessarily in draft testimony,
except insofar as it is within the scope of our document
recuest. But I will Let you make the draw on that.

MR. PATCN: In other words, you want me to look
at the handwritten notes he has in these two folders and see
which of them we are willing to give up?

MR. MILLER: Correct.

MR. PATON: Because is it your statement that so
far you have not received any handwritten notes from Mr. Love?

MR. MILLER: That's correct.

MS. WHICHER: Yes. The Intervenors concur 1in
that annotation and in the request as well, and we are =--
to the extent Mr. Miller's comments may have been taken as
excludina handwritten notes pertaining to draft testimony,
our request would not exclude that. We wouid ask you to
review all handwritten notes in the file that have not been
produced to us, to see what you will be willing to produce.

MR. PATON: Okay.

MR. MILLER: ALL riaht.
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BY MR. MILLER:

Q Mr. Love, in your capacity

for the NRC, have you specialized in any area or discipline?

as a reactor

A In the electrical instrumentation area.

G At the Byron site, what does that invol

A Well, that would involve essentially the installa-
tion of all the cable trayc, the associated hangers, conduit,
equipment, the connecting of equipment, and then on the
instrumentation -- to clarify here a Little bit on this, the
welding, for example, we do not check.

takes care of that. But as to configuration and this type

The other

thing, we do check on the instrumentation. Again,

instrument serising lLines, another aroup checks the welding

of it, but we do check configuration,

type of thing, connections to the transmitters,

i.e., slope,

transmitters, and then of course checking the inst

cables through the rack until their termination.

G At the Byron site, that comprises the work of

Hatfield and Powers-Azco~Pope; is that correct?

A Yes, sSirs;
Q Hatfield is the electrical
A Hatfield is the electrical

contractor?

contractor,

the instrument

19

inspector

ve, sir?

discipline

on the

this

rument

yes, sir.
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Q Mr. Love, I take it that you report to Mr.
Williams? He is your supervisor; is that right?

A Yes, sir, section chief.

Q Section chief. Are there other reactor inspectors
whose responsibility it is to check the electrical contractor

work at the Byron site besides yourself?

A Yes, sir.
Q Could you list these for me?
A Well, some of them are no lLonger with the

Commission, but the ones that I'm aware of that have checked
at the Byron site was, I think, Paul Barrett was there;
Ani/ Gaovlam
Mr. Naidu; Ron Gardner was there; Roger Mendez:@ dNert—Gotiams
and just lately Ed Christnot.
Q Were these individuals reporting to you, or were
they your peers in terms cf inspection activities?
A Peers. ALlLL of us report to Mr. Williams.
Q Okay. Fine.
Did you have any specific area of responsibility
with respect to the work of Hatfield Electric as opposed
to these other men you have identified?

A No, sir. Basically all of us look at the same

items.

E

ad
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Q Ckay, Mr. Love. Have you had an opportunity to
review the decision of the Atomic Safety & Licensina Board
in the Byron operating license proceedinag that was issued
on January 13th, 19847

A Here I'm going to have to go to counsel on that.
I'm not sure whether --

MR. PATON: Do you understard the question?

THE WITNESS: Yes, I understand the question.

MS. WHICHER: Let me show you =-- Let me make a
statement that I'm showing the witness just the cover of =--

MR. PATON: I think he is familiar with the document
1 see he doesn't understand. You'd better try it again.

BY MR. MILLER:

Q Well, you are aware that the application for a
License, for an operatina lLicense for the Byron plant, was
denied by the Atomic Safety & Licensing Board?

A Yes, sir.

e Have you read the decision, the written decision
of that Board, in which that lLicense denial was made?

MR. PATON: Let the record show that I am showing
to the witness, supplied by the Intervenors, the cover of a

document which is called "Initial Decision, January 13, 1984,
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The Byron Nuclear Power Station."

THE WITNESS: No, sir, this is the first time I
have seen that book.

BY MR. MILLER:

Q Okay, Mr. lLove. Po you know that there has been
a decision by an Atomic Safety & Licencing Appeal Board
reversing -~ well, remanding the record and callina for
further hearings before the Licensing Board on certain issues?

MR, PATON: Mr,. Miller, I request that you ask
the witness does he understand what you just said.

MR. MILLER: Well, if he doesn't, he'll say, "I
don't know, I can't understand the auestion."

BY MR. MILLER:

Q Really, I'LL tell you, lawyers typically aqet
tanaled up in their words, on some of these guestions, and
please just tell me that you don't understand it, and I'LL
do my best to rephrase it.

A Yes, sir.

I am aware that it went to the Appeals Board and
I know it was remanded back to the ASLB.
Q Okay. Have you read that decision, the decision

of the Appeal Boarn?
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A To the best of my knowledge, no, sir.

Q Ckay. Mr. Love, what role, if any, did you

personally have in the quality control inspector reinspection

program at the Byron Station? And I'd like to take it in
increments., I'd Like to start with the time period prior
to March of 1983. ©Did you have any role at all?

A March 1983? Well, on the 82-05 inspection where
this came up, 1 was part of that team, although I was not
involved in the inspector ocualification aspects of it. I
had performed inspections between the 82-05 inspection and
your March of 1983, but without referring to inspection
reports, I couldn't tell you which ones.

Q You kind of anticipated my next question, which
was did you have any role in the so-called CAT inspection
effort insofar as it dealt with gualifications of quality

control inspectors?

A The CAT, you're referring to the team inspections?
o] Yes, sir.
A No, sir, 1 did not. Not as to the aualification

of nersonnel,

Q Did you have any role in reviewina the proposals

that were made by Commonwealth Edison Company to address
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the item of noncompliance involving lLack of inspector
qualification?

A This one here I'm going to say I cgualified, yes,
on it because in some of your responses where you discuss
the qualifications of personnel, you also address some of
the concerns that I had. Normally on a review of those
I Llook at the concerns that I had on the program, and let
the other inspector with lh'is concerns Look at them.

So, I don't know right now whether I looked at
any of those specifically or not.

Q Wwell, were you asked by Mr. Williams or any other
section chief or other management person at Region III
whether the reinspection program that was proposed by
Commonwealth Edison Company was satisfactory or adecuate, or
anything like that?

o Not that I can remember.

¢] Okay. And if I understand the previous answer,
just to clarify it a Little bit, you would, just as a matter
of your own interest, read the responses from Commonwealth
Edison Company that relat2d to the reinspection program,
even though you had no direct responsibility for it* is

that correct?
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A Yes, sir. I probably read some of them. In fact,
I know I read some of them, but I can't say that I read all
of them.

Q But that was just more a matter of curiosity
rather than having a specific responsibility for evaluating
that portion of the reponse: is that correct?

A Not actually. After the program had been, if
you will, finalized as to what was going to happen == here
again, being as Hatfield Electric Comp ny and Powers—-Azco-
Pope were basically the responsibility of the agroup that
I'm in, there 1 did look specifically at what they were
required to do, the number of inspectors and this type

e

thing, and did ge+ back and look at, in fact, some of the E!
data for both companies.

Q We are aoing to ocet to that.

So it is a fact that, really, until the prcgram,

as you say, had been finalized, and both the NRC Staff
and Commonwealth Edison Company understood what was reguired,
you really had no role in evaluating the program as a proaram?
You were more concerned with its implementation; is that

~orrect?

A Yes, sir.
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Q Now, how did you receive your assianment with
respect to the reinspection program? Did-Mr. Williams
tell you that this was ongoina corrective action by the
Applicant, and you would have some responsibility in
inspecting it?

A Basically the way we work in the aroup, Mr.
Williams assigns certain personnel to the various different
plants in the region, and it is up to us tc follow anything
and everything that's going on with our cocntractors there.

Q And so this reinspection program then just
naturally came to you, because you were assigned tcu the
Byron Plant?

A Yes,sir.

Q And had Hatfield and Powers=-Azco-Pope as part
of your responsibility; is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q Did you have an inspection plan with respect to
following up on the corrective action for this one item of
noncompliance on inspector qualification?

A As an inspection plan, Now, the plarn would
consist basically of saying that the follow=up on the

reinspection program under item of noncompliance, I believe
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it was 82-05-19 -~

Q Well, did you have any more specific *han that
which indicated to you what records you were to review, what
personnel you were to interview, or anything lLike that?

A No, sir, not specifically.

a So it was pretty much up to your discretion as
to how vyou conducted your inspection of the corrective
action for 82-05-19?

& Yes, sir,

Q ALL riaht. Now, when was the first time that you
went out to the Byron site to conduct an inspection of that
item of noncompliance?

A Without referring to inspection reports, 1
believe == I think it was 83-16. I think 83-16 was the
first inspection that I was on in the reinspection program,

Q ALL right.

MF. MILLER: Why don't we mark as Love Deposition
Exhibit 1 a document which is a cover letter dated May 31st,
1983, and attached to that is Inspection Report 83-16,

MS. WHICHER: Can we oo off the record for a
minute?

(Discussion off the record.)
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(The documert referred to was
marked Love Depo. Exhibit No. 1
for identification.)

(Recess,.)

BY MR. MILLER:

q Mr. Love, I show you a document that has been
marked Love Deposition Exhibit No. 1 for identification,
and ask if you would look that over and then tell me whether
that inspection report refers to the first inspection you
conducted of the reinspection program,

MR, PATON: Take as much time as you need,

THE WITNESS: VYes, I understand,

I think this is the one that ! basically mentioned
that the reinspection program had started in a very short ==
yes, on paoe 8, there is a short section on the summary of
PAP reinspection effort as of April 3rd.

And Likewise, on page 10, there is a stor*t summary
of the Hatfield reinspection effort as of April 3rd.

BY MR, MILLER:

[} And the reason those are so short is that there
really hadn't been very much done at the time that you

conducted your inspection! 1% that correct?
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Q

next ti

effort

A

remembe

units,

Q

Yes,

Okay.

me that you conducted an inspection of the reinspection

a* Byron?

I bel

r it went

and both

29

4P,

Now, after May 31st, 1983, when was the

ijeve that was in the 83-37 report, where

into a Little more detail on both of the

I'm sorry?

Both

MR. M

contractors, rather,

ILLER: I1'd Like the reporter to mark as

Love Deposition Noe, 2 for identification a document which

has a ¢

to that

marked

ask 11

in yoeur

over lett

letter 1

B8Y MR

#r. L

Love Depo

that 18 ¢t

previcus

Yes,

I

er dated September 29th, 1983, and attached

s« Inspection Repnrt 83-37.

(The document referred to was
marked Love Depo., Exhibit No.
for identification,)

« MILLER:

ov», 1 show you a docrument that's been
sition Exhibit 2 for identification, and
he inspection report to which you referred
answer,

sir, 1t 18,

2
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Q Now, Mr, Love, would you turn to page 5 of
the inspection report?

A ALl right, sir.

qQ If you Look at the “sttom of the page, you will
see that there are attribute numbers Listed, Attributes 1

throuagh 9.
Can you tell

were responcsible for

me which

inspecting?

A Basically Attributes 2 through 9.

Q And Attribute 1 is the visual weld inspecti
Who was responsible for that, to your knowledge?

A I know Mr. Ward was involved, and I'm not
what other wilding type inspectors were there on that.

Q 1 take it that Mr

you conducted this
A Mr.
inspections overlapped.
Q I

see.,

1 guess the only

you 00t the statistics that
the column heading "Attribut
A Attribute 1 was a

inspection

Ward was there

« Ward was not

in September; is that ri

part of the time,

thing I want to know

are found on paage 5 under
%3

e No.

compilation of the data

of those attributes you

on.

sure

with you when

aqght?

because our

is where
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provided to me by the Hatfield Electr'c Company.

Q I take it that is true for Attributes 2 through 9
as well, in terms cf the compilation; is that right?

A Yes, sir.

Q If we turn in the inspection report to page 6,
once we get to Attribute No. 2, there is a discussion there
of the rejectable items that had been turned up in the re-
inspection effort: is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q Did you personally go out and observe the
rejectable items, or was this based on your review of the
records of Hatfield's reinspection?

A This is primarily a review of Hatfield's
reinspection effort, just to Look at the records themselves.

Q When you say "primarily,” did you do any lookina
in the plant at all?

A As part of the routine inspection, you make a tour
cf the plant. No, I did not, during the tour of the plant =--
I may observe some of these given attritutes. I don't
remember specifically, but I believe this was a two-week
inspection or =~ yes, this was a two-week 1nspection, and

normally a minimum of two days to three days would be spent
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Report 83-37, did you just check them for consistency, or -~

well, what was the nature of the review or comparison that

you did?
A Of the comparison?
e Yes.
A Well, at the point that this inspection was made

as part of the reinspection program, they were going to have
in many cases an independent review. In other words,

after a Hatfield inspector rejected an item, then there was
a third party come along and == I can't even remember now
who the third=-party inspector was == but they would look at
the item and see whether they agreed or disagreed with the
inspection of the Hatfield inspector.

Q Well, Mr, Love, are you familiar with the
differentiation between subjective inspections and objective
inspections, as Commonwealth Edison used that term in the
reinspection report?

A Yes and no. As I remember, the subjective had
primarily to do with weldina, and I believe the objective =-
my Items 2 throuah 8 or 2 through 9, rather, would be under
the objective inspection effort.

Q AlLL riaht. Do you recall that the third=party
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review that you described in a previous answer applied only
to the subjective examinations; that is the visual weld
examinations?

A Yes, sir,

Q Okay. Now let me go back and ask what sort of
comparison you made betwJeen the reinspection program repcrt
and Inspection Report 83-37,

A ALl right. MHere acain, basically I locked at
the number == again, even though it was outside my area, if
you will, in the welding area, I still compared the number
of items inspected vs. the items rejected, as well as Items
2 through 9, the number of increases in the inspection vs.
the number of defects noted.

Q This comparison would have taken place some time
in the first quarter of 1984, after the report on the 6C
inspector reinspection program was issued! is that right?

A There was a preliminary == 1 think it was referred
to as a preliminary report. I think it was January of 1984,
That was also utilized.

a After you made this comparison, what conclusions,
if any, did you come to?

A That basically on, again, Attributes 2 throuah 9,
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umber of rejects increased sliahtly, as I remember, on

of the items. On the as-built drawina, if my memory

serves me correctly, they increased ouite a bit.

about

Q That's attribute number what, sir?
A Attribute No. 9.
Q ALl riaht. And did you reach any conclusions
the reinspection affort?
A As to what, sir?
Q Well, Let me back up and ask a preliminary auestion,

What did you understand the purpose of the

reinspection program to be?

A The purpose of the reinspection proaram, as 1

understand 1t, was twofold:

One, what was the acceptability, if you will, of

the equipment installed that had been inspected by, in

Matfi

eld's case, A throuah V, I think it works out to what,

22 inspectors., First, I believe it's three months' work,

and with that reinspection, 1f you will, determining the

aguali

ficatione of those given inspectors during that first

three months of their work,

sa‘d

Q Let me take the guestion in pieces., I think you

your understanding of the purpose was twofold:
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The first one was the acceptability of the
equipment installed?

A Yes, sir.

Q ALl right, When you made this comparison, did
you reach any conclusions about the acceptability of the
equipment installed by Hatfield?

A Again, items ~- let's just take Items 2 through &,
in that they deal with the equipment. In the items
identified, from my review of them, I couldn't see any there
that was of safety sianificance,

Again, this is my personal opinion of it,

Q And as a result of not finding any safety
significance, you concluded that the ecuipment installed by
Hatfield was acceptable?

A Yes, sir.

Q ALL right., What conclusions, if any, did you
reach on the second part of your understandinag of the
purpose, that is the qualificaticns of the 6C inspectors?

A That one I don't know about, because it can be
one of two things, either there were real anood craft out
there that was putting the items in, or that the inspectors

were good and they found the items on previous inspections
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and they were corrected, or a combination thereof.

Q Let's just chase those two possibilities for a
second.

If the crafts people == it was the crafts people
who had done an cutstanding job, would you expect to find
any deviation reports or nonconformance reports written up
by Hatfield or Commonwealth Edison?

A If they were doing a perfect job, no, sir, 1
wouldn't expect to find either one.

Q In fact, what has been your observation of the
quantity of deviation reports and nonconformance reports
with respect to Hatfield work?

A Here again, if my memory serves me correctly,
at the time =~ timeframe of these reinspections, Ha*tfield
did not have a DR program, I think that was instituted
after the 82-05 inspection. As to the number of non-
conformance reports, that, without going back into the ==
some previous inspection reports, I just don't remember how
many there were.,

Q Well, Let's assume for the sake of my question
that there were quantities of ==

A Nonconformance reports?
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. 1 Q -=- nonconformance reports. would that indicate to
2 you that the crafts people were doing a super job, or that
3 the inspectors were doing =-- take out the word "super."
4 MR. PATON: ©0id you say there were quantities?
5 MR. MILLER: Assume that there were cuantities.
6 I don't know whether there were 300, 1000, but there are
7 numbers of documented deficiencies in construction.
8 BY MR. MILLER:
9 Q Would that indicate to you, aiven what you know
10 I about the results of the reinspection report, that it was
. n the crafts pecple or the auality contraol inspectors who were
12 i doing their job?
13 i A As you describe the situation, ] would say it
14 : was the guality control inspectors doing their job.
15 ? Q I just want to ask a ouestion, Mr, Love, about
I
16 !i something you said in the previous answer, You said that
177 | you did not recall that prior to 1982, Hatfield had a DR
18 system == that's a deficiency report?
g
19 : A Yes.
20 I #] Did they have a documented == Let me strike the
21 % question.
. 2 | Te your knowledoe, did they have a system which

R S R R - L L R N P



1

12

13

7

18

19

21

2

39

documented nonconforminae conditions that were found in the
field prior to 19827

A Do I understand that in conjunction with the
nonconformance reports?

Q Well, I don't know what they called it, but
whatever it was, was it a documented way of keeping track
of nonconforming conditiors that they found in the field?

A Well, Let me explain to you how it is now, and
maybe that will help us both to understand. Right now they
have a nonconformance report. This is a nonconformina
condition that would need the Licensee's and in some cases
the AE's approval prior to implementing the resolution of it.

They also have a DR system or a deficiency report
system where this document can be resolved in-house. In
other words, it's a == a cable pan is damaged, and resolution
of it is take the cable pan out, scrap it, and install a new
one., That's something tha: can be handled within the
Hatfield organization,

And when 1 made the comment that I don't think
they had the DR proaram prior to that, I think that prior to
'82, that all they had was the nonconformance report system,

Q I see. But they did have a system of tracking
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discrepancies that were found in the field and making sure
that corrective action was taking place, and so on?

A Yes, sir.

Q So that we could go and lLook at the statistics
on how many nonconformance reports, or later on, deviation
reports ~= deficiency reports, 1 auess it 18?7

A Deficiency reports, ves, sir.,

[¢] == lLlook and see how many deficiency reports were
filed and see which of the possibilities that you expressed
in a prior answer was more Likely to be the case} correct?

A fes.,

Q Following this comparison that you did between
both the preliminary and final version of the reinspection
report in Commonwealth Edison Company and your Inspection
Report 83-37, did you make any further review of the results
of the reinspection program as it applied to Hatfield?

MR, PATON: Could I ask a guestion? You said
any further review of the reinspection program. Do you mean
reinspection program or the ==

MR. MILLER: 1 thought 1 said report,

THE WITNESS: Do I understand you correctly, then,

that any other reviews of this after that one time?
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A Yes, s3ir. As I remember, basically.

Q Okay. Do you know whether or not Mr. Muffett
or Mr. Little were going to rely on those discussions in
creating an inspection report on the overall reinspection
program that we have now seen as Love Deposition Exhibit 3?

A Are you saying did I know that a report was going
to be prepared at that time and by whom?

Q Yes.

A No, sir.

MR. PATON: Wait a minute, wait a minute. You
can't say yes because that's a different question. Either
one or the other,.

MR. MILLER: That is a somewhat different ouestion,
but I want to know the answer to that one, too.

MS. WHICHER: You're going to lLet him ask his
own questions, too?

MR. MILLER: S~metimes they are better than my own.

Let me start over again.

THE WITNESS: ALl right, sir.

BY MR. MILLER:

Q When you had the meeting in this conference room,

did you know a written inspection report was going to be
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prepared on the overall reinspection effort?
B That one I think I'LL have to answer as a no,
although I know an inspection report would have to be

prepared to close the item.

Q That's standard procedure in the region; correct?
A Yes, sir.
Q Did you know when you attended this meeting

that comments you made were going to be réelied on by Mr.
Fuffett or Mr. Little in reaching their own conclusions
with respect to the reinspect ‘on program?

A I would assume that they would take that in.
Here again, I can't answer for tuem.

Q It's just an assumption, no one said in words
like this, '"We want to gct you all together here and get
vour views on this so that we can draw some conclusions
ourselves"?

A Basically, as I remember the cuestion, did I have

any problems with it.

Q And that was a guesticn that was asked by whom?
A Here again, I don't remember.
Q Well, was it one of your peers, or w2s it somebody

in management?
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' 1 | A As 1 remember, it was one of supervision.
2 | Q And was that Mr. Witliams who might rave asked
i
3 5 the question, or was it Mr. Muffett?
| - . . .
4 | A Noc, I believe -- I don't believe Mr. Williams was
|
5 | in the meeting and, of course, Mr. Muffett is rct in super-
}
6 I vision. I'm sorry, I just don't remember who all was in the
7 1 meeting, sir.
{l
8 f! Q Fine.
|
9 | Do you keep a diary?
10 :’ A No, sir.
1
‘ n | Q ALL right. I don't mean anything elaborate. ALL
|
I
12 i I mean is one of those vest pocket things that kind of keeps
1
13 dates and times straight.
|
|
“ | A No, sir.
i
i
15 i‘ W Was there an attendance list passed out at this
%
T meeting?
17 A To the best of my knowledge, no, sir.
l
]
18 Q Was tiere anybody who was the informal secretary
|
19 | of the meetina who was supposed to take notes of what was
'\
‘ 20 | said?
|
21 'E A Again, I don't remember anyone taking notes or being
‘ 22 | on a distribution for a report that discussed that.
}
i
W
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Q And you have rnever seer any reports or minu

of that meeting; is that right?

A To the best of my knowledge, no, sir.

Q Mr. Love, as far as you know, the item of n
compliance, 82-05-19, is now closed; is that correct?
A Yes, sir, it's my understanding it is.

Q Are you aware of any additional informaticn
Commonwealth Edison Company committed to provide when

submitted this report on the reinspection program?

A No, sir, I'm not aware of any.

Q In your personal judament, was any further
information deemed desirable by you, in addition to wh
in this report?

not”
A Ne, sir, me® againpin my areas of concern.

MS. WHICHER: I'd Like the record to show t
when Mr. Miller was referring to "this report," he was
referring to the final February 1983 report.

MR. PATON: '84.

MS. WHICHER: '84. 1I'm sorry.

MR. MILLER: Yes. Right.

I'd Like the reporter to mark as Love Depos

Exhibit 4 for identification a document which -- well,

48
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a Lletter and I think the date is probably March 10th, but
it may be March 19th, 1984, and attached to it is
Inspection Report 84-09.

(The document referred to was
marked Love Depo. Exhibit No. &
for identification.)

BY MR. MILLER:

Q Mr. Love, 1 show you a document that has been
marked Love Deposition Exhibit No. & for identification, and
ask you whetner you have seen that document before?

MS. WHICHER: Can we go off the record for just a
second and let me have that document?

(Discussion off the record.)

MR. MILLER: There is a question pending.

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. This is my inspection
report.

BY MR. MILLER:

Q I am correct, am I not, that there was an item
of noncompliance assessed against Commonwealth Edison
Company in this inspection report because of a deficiency
that you noted in terms of a review of decumentation relating

to overtensioning of certain electrical cables?




10

n

12

13

4

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

A Yes,
Q Mr.
Hatfield was an
reinspection pr
A No,
Q And
reinspected?
MR.
reinspected by
MR.
THE
just thinking b
cable pulling w
was in proaress
BY M
Q And
be a nonrecreat
A Yes,

Q And

50

sir.
Love, do you know whether cable pulling by
attribute that was reinspected in the
ogram at the Byron Station?
sir, to the best of my knowledge, it was not.

what was the reason for that? Why wasn't it

PATON: I'm sorry, you mean uyy wasn't it
the Applicant, or why wasn't it looked at =--
MILLER: Yes. If he knows.
WITNESS: That I can't answer, but riaht now,
ack in the timeframe, I'm not even sure that
as safety -- safety-related cable pullina

at that time.
R. MILLER:

so in fact the original cable pulling would
able event; isn't that right?

sir, it is, except for routing.

do you recall whether or not the QC inspector

reinspection program excluded inaccessible and nonrecreatable

attributes from the scope of the program?

A As I remember,those words were in there, and as
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that relates to cable pultiing, T don't know whether it's
addressed or not. I don't remember.

Q Well, we can ao back and take a look at Love
Deposition Exhibit 2, Report 83-37, and if we look at the
attributes that are on page 5 of that report, would you
agree that there are none that refer to cable pulling?

A 1 agree that there was none looked at in cable
pulling, yes, sir. As to whether it was mentioned in the
report and specifically included or excluded by those
words, that I don't know.

Q ALL Pight.

Mr. Love, returning to Inspection Report 84-09,
you reviewed quite a number of nonconformance reports,
both those issued by Commonwealth Edison Company and those
issued by Hatfield, did you not?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now all those nonconformance reports related
to overtensioning of cables; correct?

A Possible overtensioning of cables, y2s5, sir.

Q You also looked at approximately 1000 Hatfield
deficiency reports; is that right?

A I don't remember that exact number. 1'd have
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to verify that in here.

Q If you'd lLook at page 9, sir.
A Yes, sir, it would be appr-.ximately 1000.
Q Did all of those 1000 deficiency reports relate

to possible overtensioning of cables?

A Oh, no, si~. That was just deficiency reports
from here to there (indicating).

Q I just wanted to make sure that I understand that.

How many deficiency reports in that number, that
1000 population, related to possible overtensioning of
cables?

A (Witness reading document.)

Without goinag back and counting riaht now I
can't -- I can't give you an answer on that, sir.

Q We know from the inspection report there was at
least one.

A Yes, but going back throuah in the NCRs, I also
make the comment in there that with respect to possihle
overstressing of safety-related cables during the installa~-
tion or rework, all DRs except the 3382 were subsequently
documented on NCRs and are addressed in paragraphs A and B

above. So what I1'd have to do is go back through A and B
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above and count the number of DRs.

For example, right there at the top of the page I
refer to DR -- well, in fact that one's outside the scope of
that review. That's 3518, and then 3523.

Q Right. And there are other Dk numbers that are
found in the body of the inspection report; correct?

A Yel, S8ifs

Q Did you regard the number of deficiency reports
and nonconformance reports that had been written with respect
to possible overtensioning of cables as an adverse reflection

on the Hatfield program?

A No, sir. In fact, it would be the other way
around.

Q Why is that?

A If I didn't find any, I would cuestion the
quality.

Q Do you regard the number of NCRs or deficiency

reports with respect to cable overtensioning tc be hiagh when
compared to the number of cables that were pulled in the
plant as a whole?

A With the interruption, would you rephrase that now

for me, sir?
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Q Let me see if I can reproduce it.

Did you regard the number of NCRs and DRs that
were issued to be high when compared to the number of cables
that were pulled in the plant as a whole?

A No, sir.

Q Is this a situation that you have encountered at
other nuclear power plants that you have inspected for the
NRC? I'm talking about =--

A The overtensioning? Overtensioning, if you will,
is a common problem.

Q Is the Hatfield experience, at least as reflected
in this inspection report, abnormal in any way, when
compared to the experience of electrical contractors at
other sites?

2 No, sir. I'd say it's probably normal.

Q Looking at the Inspection Report 84-09, would
you agree that for every NCR and deficiency report related
to possible overtensioning of cables, Hatfield processed
the documentation properly?

A If I understand youcorrectly, no, sir, I can't
make that statement. For examplte, I cited one in there that

wasn't processed properly which resulted in an item of
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noncompliance.

Q Were there any others that you observed that were
not processed properly?

A In this inspection report, again going from
memory, that's the only situation I found in this report.
Again, I would have to go back through and review other
inspection reports to see whether the same situation came up.

Q Well, maybe you could explain in your own words
what the problem in the processing of the documentation on
Hatfield DR 3382, which is referred to on page 9 of
Inspection Report 84-09, was.

A As I understand, you want, if you will, a brief
history on that one.

Q Yes.

A On this given situation, they were in the process
of pulling back one cable out of a conduit, I believe that
contained 12 additional cables. It had 13 cables in it
altogether, And I believe that was, if my memory serves me
correctly == it's also dncumented in another NCR in here ==
that that cable had been overtensioned at some portion of
the installation, and the decision was to remove the cable

and replace it., With the lubricant that is used to install
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cables in conduit, at times it sets up and this appeared to
be what the situation was, a) attempted pull-back of

this cable 1VA709, which was a two-conductor cable, and

at that point in time on pull-back of that one, they

couldn't get the cable out of :he conduit after they exerted,
I believe, if my memcry serves me correctly, 500 pounds
tension on the cable.

At that point in time in that section of conduit,
they decided to cut it off and abandon it and pull in the
other cable in accordance with this other NCR that 1
reference at Hatfield -- +eah, I mean Hatfield. NCR 605 and
CECo NCR F821.

That cable 1YA709 was subsequently replaced.

The inspector wrote up the DR indicating that this 500 pounds
tension had been exerted on that cable.

In discussions with the people involved, and
especially the engineer that made the inadeguate disposition
on this DR 3382, 1 auess it is, that he was under the
impression that they were attempting to pull all of the
cables out, i.e., all 13, to get that one cable out of the
conduit.

And here again, after dicscussions with the people
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that was actually inveclved in the cable pull, it was as I
described it where they were only attempting to pull that
one cable out of the conduit. And due to the, if you

will, combination of errors, one in that the QC inspector
did put an inadequate description of the nonconforming
condition on the DR, and two that the engineer didn't, if
you will, dig deep enough into it to find out the actual
problem, there was an inadeguate disposition put on the NCR,
in that they basically accepted all the cables as is.

Now as noted in here -~ and here again, I believe
all the cables in that conduit were two=-conductor 16s. Just
a fast glance, it Looks lLike all of them were two-conductor
16s, where the maximum pulling tension on a single cable is
58.8 pounds. And when in fact in pulling that one cable
out, one or more of those cables of the remaining 12 cables
was under a tension up to 500 pounds on it, which resulted
in an item of noncompliance for an inadequate disposition
of the DR.

Q Well, if I understand t'e situation, Mr. Love,
in fact the DR was properly initiated. The description of
the nonconforming condition, however, on the DR was unclear:

is that right?
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- Yes, sir.

Q And that led to -~

A No, wait a minute. Did you say disposition?
Q Description of the nonconforming condition.
A The description was not clear, yes, sir.

Q And that Led to an i1mproper analysis by the

engineer whce was asked to disposition the DR; is that correct?
A Yes, Eir.
Q Do you know what the corrective action was for

this item of noncompliance?

A Yes, sir. That's documented in 84-27, in that 1
think I give the -- yes, Hatfield prepared NCR 841 during
the =-- after we had identified the problem and the corrective

action on 841 was to go back and replace all 13 cables.

Q Do you regard this item of noncompliance as
indicating some sort of programmatic deficiency in Hatfield's
quality assurance proagram?

A No, sir. As near as I can tell., that was an
isolated case.

Q So did you consider this item of noncompliance ==
well, Let me back up. I've oot to ask a preliminary question

It's a fact, is it not, that Hatfield has had
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other items of noncompliance assessed acainst it in connection
with possible overtensioninag of cables over the years?
A Without going back and doing research on that,

I can't answer that.

Q You just don't recall whether that's the case?

A I don't recall.

Q Do you recall an item of noncompliance involving
the -- exceeding the maximum sidewall pressure on cables?

a I remember an item of noncompliance where the

procedure did not address sidewall pressure. I can't
remember any off the top of my head where they exceed.d
sidewall pressure.

Q Well, returning to the item of noncompliance
that's addressed in Inspection Report 84-09, do you regard
the incident that lLled to the item of noncompliance as part
of a pattern on Hatfield's part of failure to properly
document rmonconforming conditions and see to it that they
are properly dispositioned?

A Again, I think this is the same cuestion you
asked me before, and I think I indicated this was, as near
as I could tell, an isolated case.

Q Okay.
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MR. PATON: Mike, could we digress for a second
and talk about time so I could talk to the folks this
afternoon?

MR. MILLER: Oh, we're moving right alongo. I
would nope to finish within an hour,

How much examination do you think you're going
to have?

MS. WHICHER: I don't have a great deal. I am,
however, one of those people that if I don't eat on a
regular basis, I get faint. Not enough reserves, I guess.

MR. GALLO: I think we should skip lunch.

(Laughter.)

MS. WHICHER: Well, I don't. So I guess ==

(Discussion off the record.)

(Recess.)

BY MR. MILLER:

Q Mr. Love, I really just have one more question
on 84-09.

Did anything that you observed during the course

of this inspection, including the item of noncompliance,

cause you to change the conclusions that you had previously

reached regarding the adequacy of the Hatfield work, that you
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&
. 1 reached as a result of the reinspection program report?

2 A Based on this report, no, sir.

|

3 ; MR. MILLER: I'd Like the reporter to mark as

4 Love Deposition Exhibit 5 a document which has a cover letter

5 dated June 6, 1984, to which is attached Inspection Report

6 84-27.

7 (The document referred to was

8 marked Love Depo. Exhibit No. 5

9 ﬂ for identification,)

0 | BY MR. MILLER:
. n Q Mr. Love, I show you a document that has been

12 J marked Love Deposition Exhibit S for identification, and

13 i ask you if you have ever seen cthis before.

14 J A Yes, $ir. This is the inspection report of

15 ? Mr. Christnot and myself.

16 ﬁ Q What portions of this report were you personally

17 1 responsible for?

18 y A I was responsible for everything in this report

19 I except there's one reference to the closure of a 50.55(e)
‘ 20 s that Mr. Thristnot worked on by himself.

|
21 }. Q Well, Let me get right to the bottom line:

Were you responsible for those portions of the
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report that assessed two items of noncompliance against
Commonwcalth Edison Company?

A Yes, sir.

Q I'd Like to first turn to the Severity Level V
item of noncompliance, and that I believe == the discussion
of that begins on rage 7 of the inspection report,

First of all, Mr,. Love, Severity Level V item
of noncompliance is one that has minor safety significance;
is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q It was your determination to categorize this
item of noncompliance at Severity Level V; correct?

A Yes, sir. Let me rephrase that. It was my

recommendation,

Q Your recommendation?

) The bosses make the final determination.

Q 1 see., That's Mr. Williams on up; is that correct?
A Yes, sir.

e It's a fact, is it not, that the cognizant

Commonwealth Edison and Hatfield engineering personnel
were macde aware of the requirements of a Note 48

on a certain drawing, but were not made aware, according to
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this inspection report, of the requirements of a Note 47
on that same drawing; 1s that right?

A I think that needs to be rephrased, sir, that
they were aware of =-

Q I'm sure of that.

A -- were aware of 48, but didn't appear to be
aware of 47,

Q Well, rather than me trying to characterize this,
what was the thrust of Note 47 in that drawing? What did
that say to the engineers and crafts people who were
installing cable pans and covers?

A Basically whenever you are installing cable
tray, there is a tolerance provided the constructor. In
other words, he can't get it in plus or minus nothing. As a
result of utilizing these tolerances, they will violate the
minimum separation criteria of three inch horizontal, 12
inch vertical, and basically what this note said that as
Hatfield is installing cable tray and they vis>late the
separation criteria, then they should install a cable pan
cover in accordance with another Sargent & Lunoy standard
which tells them how to fabricate and install covers,

And then once this cover is installed, why, the
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tolerance then drops to one inch separation, both horizontal
and vertical.

Q Are there any other circumstiunces other than
the one that you just described where cable pan covers
must be installed by Hatfield?

A Yes, sir. In the ones already identified, the
separation problems =-- it may be in the design stage or it
may have been in the construction stage, due to the walkdown,

oR %l
that they found separation problems wher®s by drawina
prepared by Sargent & Lundy, that Hatfield was directed to
install cable tray == cable pan covers, and likewise
instrumentation pans all have covers on them.
Again, now, we are only talking safety-related.

Q The one inch ssparation still was supposed to be
maintained even after cable pan covers were installed; is
that correct?

R Yes; 810

Q And Note 48 on this drawing, which is referred
to in the inspection report, required Hatfield to inform
Sargent & Lundy if that one inch separation could not be
maintained?

R} Yes, sir.,
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Q That is == is that a one inch vertical separation,
a one inch horizontal separation, or both?

A Both, sir.

Q And was that made clear in Note 48, that it
referred to both the horizontal and vertical separation
distances?

A Yes, sir, as 1 remember the note, it did.

Q Mr. Love, doesn't Note 48 by implication suggest
to the person who is reading it, that when there is
approximately a one inch separation, that a cabie pan cover

should be installed?

A By Note 48, by itself?
Q Yes, sir.
A No, sir, in that =-- to explain that a little bit,

for example, Sargent & Lundy has designed cable pan covers
which in discussions with the engineer what this was == the
main thrust of Note 48, again if I'm going to install a
cover on a cable pan, and Hatfield usead *he construction
tolerances, they could come within the one inch, and this is
what Sargent & Lundy was concerned about.

Q Mr. Love, do you know what the corrective action

for this item of noncompliance is likely to be?
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. 1 A What? The corrective action for that item?
2 Q Yes.
? ” A The first lLlogical thing that they have to do is
4 ! go back in and reinspect the cable tray that was installed,
5 I believe it's after February 1983. And here again, after
6 they have made that determination, tnen on any of them
7 that violate the three inch, 12 inch separation criteria,
8 to install covers.
9 ; Q Once again, do you regard this item of noncomplianceg
10 f as some sort of proagrammatic weakness in either the Hatfield
. n or Commonwealth Edison gquality assurance program?
12 | A No, I wouldn't say programmatic.
13 Q Well, okay, how would you characterize it?
|
4 t A I'm not sure whether you can put it =-- a title
I
15 :i on it. For example, Llike we said, Note 47, Note 48. As
16 you've seen by the report, they were implementina Note 48,
17 but they were not implementing Note 47, which appears on
L the drawina. Note 47, as I remember, was the top one, and
19 i Note 48 was directly underneath it. Laziness, lack of
. 20 ‘ observation? I don't know how you'd classify it.
b3 i MR. MILLER: Can I have jus: one minute, please.

‘ 2 | (Pause.)




10

"

12

13

4

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

67

BY MR. MILLER:

Q How are notes on drawinas translated to
instructions to the crafts people and inspectors of the
contractor?

A The Hatfield organization would take the note off
a given drawing and instructions out of that drawing and
translate it over into procedures.

G Is there a document called an encineering change
notice? Have you ever heard of that document used at the
site?

A Engineering change notice is primarily for
changing drawings. Now they do have another, I don't
remember the name of it. It's, if you will, a quickie
change to a procedure.

Q I see.

Do you know whether there is a procedure that
requires the engineering staff and the quality assurance
staff to review changes to drawings?

A Again, here on memory =-- and it's been a while
since I looked at that drawing == this would be on the
receipted drawings. VYes, sir, there is someone oa++ that's

supposed to review all changes to the drawings.
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Q Let me turn to the item of noncompliance that
was Severity Level 1IV.
MR. MILLER: This has a cover letter dated
January 11, '83 to which is attached Report 82-17. Why

don't you mark this as Love Deposition Exhibit 6 while we're

waiting.
(The document referred to was
marked Love Depo. Exhibit No. 6
for identification.)
BY MR. MILLEK:
Q Mr. Lcve, I show you a document that has been

marked Love Deposition Exhibit & for identification, and
ask if you are familiar with that inspection report?

A Yes, sir. That appears to be my inspection report.

Q And it was in that inspection report that the
gquestion of checking for hanger corfiocuraition where portions
of the hanger were covered by fireproc{ ng first arcse; isn't
that right?

A I can't say it's the first, but it's the first I
remember documenting it myself.

Q It is correct, is it not, that the inspection

effort by the NRC arose as a result of an allegation?
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A Yes, sir,
Q In Looking at 82-17, can you tell us what the
nature of the allegation was?
A Well, this addrc¢ssed numerous allegations. We
discussed the allegation pertaining to ==
Q That ultimately led to Inspection Report 84-27,
which is dated June 6, 1984, And I call your attention to
page 16 of Love Deposition Exhibit 6, and ask you if at
the bottom of that page is the allegation that led to a
separate reinspection effort and u'timately to your
Inspection Report 84-27?
MS. WHICHER: I'm sorry, Mike, 1 missed the page
reference on Exhibit 6.
THE WITNESS: 16. And the cuestion was, agein,
sir?
BY MR. MILLER:
Q Is that the allegation that led to a separate
reinspection proaram and ultimately to the Level IV item

of noncompliance that's found in 84-27?

A Yes, sir.
Q It's a fact, is it not, Mr. Love, that in
32

Inspection Report S%-17, Love Exhibit No., 6, there are two

#
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and remove fireproofing as required. And as it worked out,
the rejects and whatnot -- and here again, this is ve bal
discussion, I don't believe it's documented anvwhere =-- that
in discussions with == I think his title is the Senior

Electrical Engineer. Just a minute, please.

oA a0 "gikg
Project ElectricalpSwusetrront,

Q That's Mr. Binder?

A Supervisor. Yes, Mr. Binder. At the site he
indicated to me that they were identifyina some problers,
and that they would go back in and remcve the fireproofing
and do an inspection of these welds where it was in fact
not documented, either in inspection report or on the weld
traveler, as to the type of detail.

This data then was subsequently transferred to
CECo in a column-type report, "On this date we did 'X'
number of inspections and identified these number of
problems and 'X' number of them were under fireproofing,"
et cetera.

And basically that is where we lLeft that item, as
an unresolved item in 82-17, awaiting the final review and
closeout of NCR 407.

Q Let me back up and get a few dates. NCR 407
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was issued by Hatfield early in 1982; is that correct?

A I'm not even sure I mention the date in he ¢ of
when ==

(Witness reading docur.nt.)

I1'm sorry, sir, 1 don't == it appears 1 was
remiss in mentioning the date that the original NCR was
prepared.

Q To the best of your recollection, was it some
time prior to your inspection? It would have had to be,
because you do refer to the NCR by number. So presumably
it was izsued some time before --

A It was issued prior to August 16th, 1982; that
much we know.

Q Okay. The NCR related, did it not, to all
hangers installed by Hatfield, not just those covered with
fireproofing?

A Yes, sir.

Q The corrective action for that was to conduct a
complete reinspection of all hangers installed by Hatfield
up to that point, to check for connection detail, is that
correct, as well as welding?

A Yes, sir. As I remember, it did.
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Q So that's the reinspection program we are
talking about now. It was going to go back and look at, if
you will, all attributes of the hanger as installed, the
connection detail, and so on.
Do you recall that there was a Hatfield form
that was devised at about this time to cover the reinspection

of these hangers?

A There was a form that was =--
Q 9A-17
A I can't remember the form number. And here again,

I don't remember exactly when that form came out, but I
believe it was alona about the time of this inspection,
either right before or right after this inspection; I don't
remember.,

Q Prior to the use of that form, the documentation
of hanger inspections was really pretty loose, wasn't it?

A Yes, sir, it was.

Q In fact, there was no way of going back and
determining whether a specific hanaer had or had not been
inspected; is that right?

A Not actually. What this revised form done, it was

a go-no go -- the first form was a go=-no go type form. The
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inspector went out and looked at it, and in many cases it
was a Level 1 inspector.

Configuration, for example, was marked "Sat.,
Unsat.”" or "Not Applicable" or words to that effect. And
he duly signed it at the bottom.

And Level 2 went in and countersigned it, looked
at it and says, '"Yeah, all the blanks are filled out," and
signed 1it.

The form that you're alluding to is a two=-part

form in that the Level 1 or Level 2 inspector that actually

goes cut into the field, he actually puts the details down

S A

on the inspectiond in that he says it was "X" number of

. mateais/ .,
inches from here to there. That;\reomrs-;traceability,thatW
|

! on whake.
this number wasAit, et cetera, andAtorcuing was required,
nm b
torque wrenchAwas recorded.

And then that sheet went in and the Level 2 revieueJ
it, and then made out a check sheet similar to the one that i
was in existence before that, that says, "Yes, it was good
or no good or not applicable, based on the information
provided by the man that went into the field."

MR. MILLER: Bill, could we take a break?

These are original documents. I thought I'd make
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copies of them, and I really wented to use them as examoles.

(Discussion off the record.)

MR. MILLER: 1I'd Like the reporter to mark a two-
page document. The top sheet is labeled Hatfield Electric
Company, Byron Units 1 and 2, Class I Cable Pan Hanger
Inspections Checklist, From HP-9A-1, Revision 4, dated
September 1st, 198L.

The second sheet is a sketch of a hanger and
there is also space on the form for notations of various
data regarding the hanger.

(The documents referred to were
marked Love Depo. Exhibit No. 7
for identification.)

MR. PATON: Are those two papers together, those
together are No. 7?

MR. MILLER: Right.

BY MR, MILLER:

Q Mr. Love, lookina at what's been marked as Love
Deposition Exhibit 7, can we agree that the.: two pages
together were the Hatfield form that was used for hanger
reinspectinns that were done pursuant to the item we have

been discussing in Inspection Report 82-177
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A I don't krow that this given form was in use

throughout the reinspcction proaram under NCR 407. I
it is in use at the present time, but ! don't know if
went all the way back.

Q I see.

Well, the second page of this does contain

know

it

the

information that you described earlier, that is the actual

connection data under the column that's headed “Connection,"

about a third of the way down the paage, the various

dimensions of the hanaer under the column that's headed

"Dimension," and so on.

To the best of your knowtedge, Mr. Love, are these

two-page forms the inspection checklist, if you will,

for

inspecting hangers at the Byron site that were installed by

Hatfield today?

A Today, yes, sir.

Q There is nothing else that's an inspection check~
List?

A They have various different other inspection

checklists, but for the pan hanaer installation, 1 believe

this is the prime one.

0 Okay. Now, returning to the reinspection proaram
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that was committed to as a recult of this Hatfield NCR 407,
there was in fact a special prcoblem, as you described it,
with hanger connections that g eore covered by fireproofing;
that is, you couldn't see wha: the detai., the connection
detail was; is that correct?

A Yes, sir. ' £

MR. MILLER: 1'd Like the

eporter to mark as
Love Deposition Exhibit 8 for identi cation a memorandum
from Mr. Buchanan to Mr. Koca which identified as QA-QC
1982.

nent referred to was

marke ove Depo. Exhibit No. 8

for identification.?
BY MR. MILLER:
Q Mr. Love, the first -- well, first of all, did you

see this memorancdum at or about the time you conducted /

Inspection *.=-17?

|
A Yes, sir.
f
Q The first sentence of the text of the anorahduL:
starts:
“"Since beainning the cable pan reinspection.”
And so forth, That's the cable pan reinspection
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is the corrective action for Hatfield NCR 407; is

correct?
A Yei, sit.
Q And the third paragraph of this in fact says

if there is a weld traveler that the inspector shall

the traveler on the hanger reinspection report and

shall accept the detail on that basis for details that are

covered by fireproofing; correct?

A Yes, sir.

MR. MILLER: Now I'd (ike tc mark as Love

Deposition Exhibit No. 9 for identification a two-page

letter from James 0. Binder to Mr. Bichanan, dated September

22nd

that

you

5 Y9B2,
(The document referred to was
marked Love Depo. Exhibit No. 9
for identification.)
BY MR. MILLER:
Q Mr. Love, can we agree that this is the letter
is also referred to in Inspectiorn Report 82-17?
A Yes, sir. The words Look similar.
Q Now, did you see this letter at or abo.. the time
conducted Inspection Report == or the inspection that's
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memorialized in Inspection Report 82-17?

A Yes, sir. In fact, 1 documented it on page 17
and I think it appears to be just about verbatim, items 1
through 6 that I have discussed there. This is 82-17.

Q The second paragraph of the letter that is Love
Deposition Exhibit 9 really endorses the use of Memo 295,
does it not?

A Yes, Sir.

Q Now it also refers to Memorandum 216, and just so

we have got everything in front of us, 1'd Like the reporter

to mark as Love Deposition 10 for identification a document

that's entitled Hatfield Electric Company, QA/QC Memoranc :m 21%,

dated August 16th, 1982.
(The document referred to was
marked Love Depo. Exhibit No. 10
for identification.)
BY MR, MILLER:
Q Had you ever seen this document before, Mr. Love,
Love Deposition Exhibit No. 10?
A No, sir. I believe this is the first time I
have seen this one.

Q AlLL right. Quite apart from this memorandum, you
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know, do you not, that the Hatfield weld travelers at about

this point in time were incomplete in that you could not find

a traveler for every connection; is that correct?

A Yec, sir. I think I have also documented that in a

report or two.
Q And Hatfield was to where they could not find a
traveler for a particular connection, was to go out and

reinspect the weld and create a new traveler; correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q Just for the record, what is a weld traveler?
& What is a weld traveler?

G Yes.

A A weld traveler is, if you will, a work order

and documentation, if you will, to install in some cases a
single weld, in some cases an entire hanger.
On it, the welder would put his weld ID number,
of course the hanger number, and then there was a space on
. his | :
there for the weld inspector to perform A+& inspection and

sign off.

[¢] So it's kind of the basic document that tells you

the status of tte weld on a particular hanaer; correct?

A Not necessarily the status, but in proaress, if

“f
i

you
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Q Now returning to Love Deposition Exhibit No. 9,

which is Mr. Binder's letter to Mr. Buchanan, he asks Mr,

Buchanan to accumulate six different categories of data; isn't

that right?

“ Yes, sir.

Q And Category 2, am I correct, is the hangers
which were accepted on the basis of Memo 2957

A Yes, sir.

Q And Category No. 5 were the hangers for which ’
fireproofing had to be removed in accordance with Memo 2167

A 2167

Q That's Love Deposition Exhibit =-=

MS. WHICHER: 10.

BY MR. MILLER:

0 -= 10,

A Would you repeat that again, please. i
|

Q I said Categqory 5 on Mr, Binder's September 22nd

Letter, Deposition Exhibit 9, are hangers for which the
fireproofing had to be removed in accordance with Hatfield

QA/QC Memorandum 216, which is Love Deposition Exhibit 10,

Yes, sir, it appears that way.

l |



Q Okay. Now I think in your earlier ancwer, you
said that your discussions with Commonwealth Edison personnel

led to some sort of oral understanding that they would do a

sampling of the results and then make a determination as to

whether fireproofing had to be removed to check the
connection detail on all the hangers that were covered by
fireproofing; is that right?

Yes, sir.

Approximately what date did that conversation
take place?

A If my memory serves me correctly, just looking
at the inspection reports here, 1 believe that took place
either right before or richt after the September 22nd memo.
That's Exhibit No. 9.

Is that oral understanding reflected
inspection report anywhere?
No, sir. Vait a minute, Let me back off. I don't
is, but let me. . .
(Witness reading document,)

I think it's alluded to here the bottom of page

ME, WHICHER: Are you referring only to 82+-177
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MR. MILLER: At thi< point, that's correct,

THE WITNESS: In 82«17, at the bottom of pa
where 1 stated that the Licensee stated the above data
would be evaluated upon completion of the reinspection
program, and one of the following actions taken,

It's been a while since 1 looked at this,

85

Qe

17,

I was

thinking it had been strictly an oral, that this was oral,

not in writing, althouah I did document it,
BY MR, MILLER:

Q Yes, sir. The statement you just read refe

re

to an evaluation that would take place at the conclusion of

the reinspection proaram?

A That's affirmative,

Q And the reinspection program was for all Hatfield

hangers, correct?

A I don't remember the full content of NCR 407, 1
believe there was something in excess of 4300 hanaers
installed,

Q And all of those hangers were subject to the
reinspection proagram; correct?

A The 4300 were.

] And the hangers that were yot to be installed were
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to be inspected in accordance with these upgradec procedures;
isn't that right?

A Yes, sir.

Q So they wouldn't be subject to the reinspection
program. My auestion, Mr. Love, is:

It really wasn't a sample, then, it was qgoing to
await the conclusion of the entire reinspection program of
the 4300 hangers before an evaluation would be made as to
whether or not the fireproofing had to be removed. Ig that
right?

A Yes. But here again it was still in my terms ==~
maybe you and I don't agree on what a sample is, but if 1
don't inspect all hangers underneath fireproofinag, that's a
sample., If I do 90 percent of them and don't do the other
10, that's still a sample. ALl right?

In this case here in the original September 22nd
memo, they weren't going to remove the fireproofing of all of

them, but they were aoing to do an evaluation of the sample -

Q That they did remove fireproofing on?
A «= that they did remove fireproofing from.
Q For example, if on the ores they did remove the
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